



October 9, 2002

P.O. Box 6222

Indianapolis, Indiana 46206

Telephone: 317/917-6222

Shipping/Overnight Address:

1802 Alonzo Watford Sr. Drive

Indianapolis, Indiana 46202

www.ncaa.org

Mr. Gene Fazio
Professor of English
Mesa Community College
1833 W. Southern Avenue
Mesa, Arizona 85202

Dear Professor Fazio:

Per our telephone conversation of October 7, 2002, I have reviewed the information you provided concerning the activities of English 101AE offered at Mesa Community College. In this regard, I find nothing represented in the course description that would result in a violation of NCAA legislation.

Additionally, having been in periodic contact with you throughout my fourteen-year career with the NCAA enforcement staff, I have no doubt that your sole intent is the advancement of literacy within your community. I appreciate you taking time to ensure that your actions do not jeopardize any student-athlete's eligibility.

Sincerely,

Edward B. Lupomech
Assistant Director of Enforcement

EBL:dkm